TOWN OF CHESHIRE

Cheshire Public Works & Engineering Department
84 South Main Street, Cheshire, Connecticut 06410
Phone: 203-271-6650 Fax: 203-271-6659

“The Bedding Plant Capital of Connecticut”

CONSTRUCTION OF PARKING AREA
55 RAILROAD AVENUE
CHESHIRE, CT
RFP#2122-15
ADDENDUM NO. 1
April 18, 2022

TO ALL BIDDERS:

All instructions contained in this addendum shall be reflected in the Bid and will be made part of
the Contract Documents when the Contract is awarded. Sealed proposals will be due to be
received at the Department of Public Works at the Cheshire Town Hall until 2:00 pm prevailing
time on Friday, April 22, 2022.

The following items form this addendum:

1. Responses to questions received. (included below)

Responses to questions received:

Question — Has the foundation from the previous home on the property been removed?

Response — The foundation from the house was removed and the area backfilled. The existing
bituminous driveway will need to be removed as well as any concrete pieces that are remnants
of the removed foundation.

Question — Can the plants for the rain garden be changed?
Can the plant locations be rearranged?
Can the compost be placed before planting?
Can shredded bark be placed after planting?

Response — The plant types may be changed and locations rearranged as long as the total
number of plants and sizes that are shown on the plans is maintained. The Contractor shall
submit the proposed list of plantings for review. Compost may be placed prior to planting
but a layer of compost should also be placed after the planting in lieu of any additional
mulch material. The rain garden shall not have bark mulch installed.



